
Crazy 2331 

“Chapter 2331: Chapter 2327-Laura, run! ” 

 

“””Do you know that ever since I accepted the mission, I’ve been working day and night?”” “”I only have 

ten people in Shanghai,”” Ran Tao said.””Over the past few days, we’ve been to almost every corner of 

Shanghai, looking for all the people who used to work in the Tianqin building …”” ” 

“””Tao,”” Zhao Yu said lightly,””can you tell me the result first?”” ” 

“””Oh … Okay, okay,”” Ran Tao said quickly.””After our arduous and tireless search, we finally found one 

of the people involved! ” 

“””This man used to be the security guard of the Tianqin building, and he is almost 90 years old now,”” 

Ran Tao said.””When we showed him the photo of the safe, the old man still remembered it!”” ” 

“””He said that the safe belonged to a company on the north side of the second floor. He could only 

remember the general location. It was an accounting company, but he couldn’t remember the name of 

the company, let alone the specific person.”” ” 

“””Financial company?”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Did you compare it with the Tianqin building’s file?”” ” 

“””I’m looking for it. It’s too old and will take some time!”” Ran Tao said,””the old man also said that the 

company was very small. It seemed to be only in the corner of the north side of the second floor, with 

only one office hall and two small offices. ” 

“””Back then, the company had a dispute with a client and they even called the police. So, the old 

security guard went in and saw the safe! ” 

“””I asked about the specific time, and it happened to be around 90 years ago! It’s quite close to the 

time of the case we’re investigating …”” ” 

“””Have you called the police?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes lit up.””Then, go to the nearby police station and check 

if there are any records!”” ” 

“””I’ve already sent people to investigate,”” Ran Tao continued.””Boss, I think we are getting closer and 

closer to the truth!”” As long as we can find out who the safe belongs to, then the case will be closed, 

right?”” ” 

“””Brother Tao, you’re so optimistic!”” Zhao Yu said,””do you know? 30 years ago, there were at least 

40 financial companies in the Tianqin building. Which financial company didn’t have a safe? ” 

“””The old man you’re looking for is almost 90 years old. Are you sure the safe box he mentioned is the 

same as the one we’re looking for?”” ” 

“””This … This …”” Ran Tao stammered.””He … I think he’s quite sure!”” There shouldn’t be a mistake, 

right? Cui said,””isn’t that safe a little special? ” 

“””Um … Alright, alright!”” Ran Tao swallowed his saliva and said,””boss, I’ll go talk to the old man 

again!”” ” 



“””Tao,”” Zhao Yu said in a hurry,””a single person’s confession may have limited effect, but it’s different 

if there are more than one person! ” 

“””Can you ask the old man if there was anyone else who knew about the safe? For example, the 

manager of the building, the administrator, or someone who knew financial business … ” 

“””Also, if you find the suspicious financial company, the first thing to do is to compare it with Gao Chao 

and Lin to see if there is any connection …”” ” 

“””Alright, alright, I understand what you mean. Don’t worry!”” Ran Tao said,””I’ll definitely do a good 

job!”” ” 

“Then, Ran Tao hung up the phone. ” 

“Zhao Yu filtered through the information that Ran Tao had provided him, then turned to look at his 

sister-in-law, Ding Lan. ” 

“Ding Lan was leaning against the railing and looking at Li Jie, who was playing a shooting game. ” 

“””This kid …”” Ding Lan looked at Li Jie and said,””he’ll definitely take after his father!”” The scope of 

the electronic gun is so unreliable, but he can still hit so many targets. He’s only six years old …”” ” 

“””Yes!”” Zhao Yu came closer and looked at Li Jie.””When we have time, we have to teach this little guy 

a good lesson!”” If he’s a good person like me in the future, he’ll definitely have great achievements. But 

if he goes into the crooked ways, then this kid will have endless trouble in the future!”” ” 

Puchi … 

“Ding Lan chuckled.””Come on, brother-in-law. If you don’t teach him, he might be able to grow up. If he 

learns all of your bad habits, he’ll be a real cripple …”” ” 

“””Go to hell, you only know how to make fun of your brother-in-law!”” “”No!”” Zhao Yu scolded.””A 

hero like me who is righteous and fearless is rare. He’s so lucky that I can teach him!”” ” 

“””But …”” Ding Lan suddenly thought of something. She immediately stopped smiling and said 

seriously,””brother-in-law, li liya said that li Bencheng might still be alive!”” ” 

“””Sigh, I really don’t know what will happen in the future … If I knew this would happen …”” Ding Lan 

sighed,””we shouldn’t have saved londee from the house of sins! ” 

“””If that was the case, I’m afraid there wouldn’t be so many things that happened after that …”” ” 

“””That’s not for sure,”” Zhao Yu said.””Tina isn’t someone to be trifled with. If londee didn’t suppress 

her, I’m afraid she would still stir up trouble and cause us no peace!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Ding Lan was enlightened. She nodded and said,””it seems like there’s still a tough battle to 

fight between us and londee’s successor!”” ” 

“””Perhaps …”” She shrugged.””And it’s not just one!”” ” 

“””It’s your own fault,”” Zhao Yu said simply.””If people don’t attack me, I won’t attack them. But if they 

attack me, I’ll kill them!”” ” 



“””If this successor dares to come, I’ll make sure he’ll never be able to return, just like londee!”” ” 

“””Hehe, you’re so arrogant, but …”” Ding Lan’s face was filled with infatuation.””I like your arrogance. I 

feel like I have someone to rely on when you talk to me like this!”” ” 

“””Don’t worry!”” Zhao Yu laughed heartily.””With your brother-in-law here, no one can cause any 

trouble!”” ” 

“””Ah-Choo, cut it!”” At that moment, Li Jie’s excited voice could be heard from the shooting range. He 

raised his electronic gun and shouted at Zhao Yu and Ding Lan,””dad, Auntie, I won! I got 100 points and 

broke their record …”” ” 

…… 

“That night, Shanghai’s Red Bridge airport. ” 

“A black car stopped at the station entrance. The door opened, and amerolla, who was wearing a sports 

suit, stepped out. ” 

“Then, Ding Lan opened the trunk and took out amiola’s luggage. ” 

“””I’m sorry,”” Ding Lan said in English as she handed her luggage to amiola.””Zhao Yu has an urgent 

task to attend to, so he can’t come to see you off!”” ” 

“””He asked me to pass on a message, wishing you a smooth journey and hoping that you can continue 

to cooperate with the chief in the future!”” ” 

“After taking the luggage from her, amilora opened her arms and gave Ding Lan a gentle hug.””””Thank 

him for me. Tell him that he still owes me a kiss!”” ” 

“With that, she smiled and left Ding Lan for the airport. ” 

“After entering the airport, she went straight to the nearest Service Desk and bought a brand new 

mobile phone and SIM card. Then, she observed the environment, went to a quiet corner, and made a 

call! ” 

“As it was an international call and needed to be transferred, she waited for a long time before the 

other party finally picked up. ” 

“””Hello,”” an old voice came from the phone. It was chief Yusoff.””Lola, how are you?”” ” 

“””You …”” Lola realized that Yusoff’s voice was a little strained.””Are you okay?”” I’m already out, Zhao 

Yu, let me go!”” ” 

“””Oh … That’s good, that’s good …”” You SUFU’s voice was a little intermittent. ” 

“””Chieftain,”” amerolaia said,””regarding Xi Wei’s treasure, Zhao Yu lied to you. In fact, the treasure 

was …”” ” 

“””Laura! Quickly run!”” However, before amerola could finish her sentence, Yusufu’s voice changed 

drastically and she shouted,””don’t ever come back …”” ” 

“In the end, you SUFU had only said a few words when several gunshots were heard from the phone! ” 



Bang! Bang! 

Bang! Bang! 

“Amiola shuddered in fear and shouted into the phone,””””Chieftain, chieftain …”” ” 

“However, the call was quickly hung up, leaving only the busy toot … ” 

 

Chapter 2332: Chapter 2326-possessiveness? 

 

“At 10:30 p.m., In the Special Investigation Group office at the Shanghai police station. ” 

“””We’ve checked,”” cui Lizhu said, holding a stack of information.””If the suspect, who is nearly 90 

years old, is right, then the safe box should have come from one of the three companies: ” 

“””Xinxin finance, Shanghai office, and a small financial company called Yida. Take note,”” cui Lizhu 

pointed at the big screen and said,””it means ‘Yi’, not ‘chewing gum’!”” ” 

“””First of all, Xinxin finance was a relatively large chain company at that time, which closed down in 

1999. ” 

“””Secondly, there’s still Shanghai copywriting, but it’s now a pure advertising company. ” 

“Cui Lizhu shook her head and said,””we can’t find anything about this Ida company. It doesn’t have a 

business license, a legal owner, or any lease records.”” ” 

“””Maybe …”” Zhao Yu pondered, then said,””it’s a shell company, or a shell company?”” ” 

“””We’re contacting all the relevant departments and looking for those who knew the truth back then to 

get more information about these three companies!”” Cui Lizhu said,””but these investigations will take 

time. ” 

“””I have no choice. It’s been 30 years. There’s not much left!”” ” 

“””Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin stood up and said,””we are still investigating all the people who know 

about Gao Chao and his wife, but so far, we have not found any connection between them and the 

Tianqin building!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””I’ve seen the location before. The Lin family’s Villa is quite far 

from the Tianqin building! ” 

“””If they had worked in the Tianqin building back then, they wouldn’t have gone so far to buy a 

house!”” ” 

“Wu Xiumin nodded and said,””also, the Tianqin building is basically for administrative work, which does 

not match the hams business of the Lin couple.”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu said.””It seems that we still have a lot of work to do! We have to confirm the owner 

of this safe before we can solve the mystery!”” ” 



“””But … But …”” Cui Lizhu frowned and said,””it seems like there’s something that doesn’t make 

sense!”” ” 

“””What place?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””Think about it, how illogical is this?”” Cui Lizhu waved her hand and said,””put a man in a safe for 30 

years? ” 

“””And, at that time, was the safe in the company? Someone needs to open the safe, what should I 

do?”” ” 

“””The underworld, I think it’s the underworld!”” Ran Tao said excitedly,””Xiao Cui, didn’t you say that 

this case was related to the underworld’s revenge? ” 

“””Now that I look at it, it seems very likely! ” 

“””The underworld took the money to kill people, then put the arm in the safe and waited for the 

employer to come to get it. But the employer had an accident and didn’t come in the end, so the safe 

was left?”” ” 

“””Please, stop guessing!”” Cui Lizhu looked at him with disdain. ” 

“””But …”” Zhao Yu said very seriously,””what Tao said might be true. Why do I feel that Yida company 

was a bit like the underworld?”” ” 

“The reason why Zhao Yu said that was because, before he transmigrated, he had been hired thugs and 

debt collectors, and those usury loan shark companies were basically like Yida. ” 

“The office was not big, there was no license, and no legal person … ” 

“””See, what did I say?”” Ran Tao was proud.””Boss is on my side! Otherwise, why would his hand be in 

the safe?”” ” 

“””If that’s the case,”” cui Lizhu said,””then we have to know how Gao Linchao and his wife offended 

them!”” ” 

“””Their business was doing well and they lived in luxury houses. It couldn’t be because of the debt, 

right? ” 

“””Could it be … A competition in business?”” ” 

“””No…”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””if the couple had offended someone, why did they only cut 

off sun Yujiao’s arm? ” 

“””And, whether it’s revenge or business competition,”” Zhao Yu said,””cutting off sun Yujiao’s arm is 

useless, right? ” 

“””He was already burned to death by the fire, so why did he burn his arm?”” ” 

“””That’s true …”” Cui Lizhu thought hard.””Could it be … Because of love?”” After all … There was a 

valuable watch on his arm. Since he didn’t take it away, it wasn’t for money! ” 



“””Since sun Yujiao’s arm was cut off, does that mean that the murderer had feelings for sun Yujiao? Out 

of love turned into hatred, he killed people out of passion, even killing their entire family?”” ” 

“””Now …”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””it’s too early to make such a guess. After all, the autopsy 

report hasn’t come out yet! ” 

“””I think we should focus on the safe first!”” ” 

“””I was just about to say it! Wu Xiumin suddenly said,””there is another possibility … That is, although 

the safe is in the company, it does not belong to the company, but is a private property!”” ” 

“””Private?”” Ran Tao scratched his head.””What do you mean?”” ” 

“””Which means that the owner of the safe wasn’t worried that someone could open the safe, and that 

he was the only one who could do it!”” Wu Xiumin said seriously,””this person might be the boss of the 

company, or he might live in the company!”” ” 

“……” 

“After Wu Xiumin finished speaking, everyone looked at each other, trying to understand the meaning 

behind her words. ” 

“””I’ve done a profile on the murderer. He must have major psychological problems!”” Wu Xiumin 

said,””our team leader had a guess before that the murderer might have collected it. ” 

“””But I think that him hiding his arm in the safe is a form of possessiveness.”” ” 

Possessive … 

“””He hid his arm in the safe, didn’t take the watch away, and didn’t wrap it up or do anything to it. This 

means that he was full of contradictions and fear! ” 

“””On the one hand, he hopes to possess this arm. On the other hand, he didn’t dare to open it! This 

person must have a huge dispute with the owner of the arm. “” ” 

“””See …”” This time, it was cui Lizhu’s turn to be proud.””What did I say?”” What else could there be? 

He’s definitely a slut, right?”” ” 

“””You …”” Zhao Yu frowned.””Why do you sound more and more like me? For a moment, I thought I 

was talking!”” ” 

“””You …”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened.””Are you calling me uneducated?”” ” 

Clang clang clang … 

“Suddenly, there was a knock on the door, and Zhang Peipei, the forensic doctor, appeared at the door 

with a report. ” 

Everyone stood up excitedly when they saw Zhang Peipei. 

“””Team leader,”” Zhang Peipei said, holding the report.””The test report is out. It has been confirmed 

that the DNA of one of the bones taken from the GAO family’s ancestral grave is exactly the same as the 

arm in the safe!”” ” 



“””It’s confirmed that they are the same person! ” 

“””And,”” Zhang Peipei continued,””through our joint of the bones, we found that the adult woman’s 

bones were indeed missing a set of arm bones, which matched the arm bones in the safe! ” 

“””So …”” She handed the report to Zhao Yu.””We can now basically confirm that sun Yujiao’s arm was 

cut off first, then she was burned to death!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2333: Chapter 2328-burnt skeleton 

 

“””Although it has been 30 years, the bones are better preserved than we thought,”” Zhang Peipei said, 

pointing to the bones on the big screen.””The DNA extraction went very smoothly, and most of the 

bones could be restored, except for the very small ones! ” 

“””Look …”” She pointed at the charred skeleton on the big screen.””After the reconstruction, we can 

clearly see that the adult woman’s right arm is missing! ” 

“””It’s missing, not missing something. Judging from the length of the broken arm, it matches the arm in 

the safe …”” ” 

“It could be said that the Special Investigation Group investigators had seen too many corpses, so they 

were already used to seeing them. ” 

“However, after seeing the four charred bones of different sizes, everyone still felt a little 

uncomfortable. ” 

“””Oh my God,”” Ran Tao said in surprise.””If sun Yujiao’s arm was chopped off before the fire, then … 

Then this fire was not an accident!”” ” 

“””That’s not necessarily true. “”That depends on when her hand was cut off,”” cui Lizhu said, gesturing 

at her arm. ” 

“””Gao chaolin’s brother said,”” Zhao Yu said,””that he had never heard of sun Yujiao’s arm being 

chopped off! ” 

“””If the arm was chopped off a long time before the fire, then … Why didn’t they call the police? You 

should at least go to the hospital if your hand is chopped off, right?”” ” 

“””I …”” Zeng ke said quickly.””I’ll go and check if there are any hospitals on Wen ‘an road!”” ” 

“””Their family …”” Wu Xiumin said.””They were killed in their own house! If sun Yujiao’s arm had been 

chopped off, why would she be at home? He should still be in the hospital, right?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded slightly.””If that’s the case, then the fire … Is really a little strange! ” 

“””Maybe … The murderer’s real motive was to cut off sun Yujiao’s hand, and the fire … Was just a 

cover!”” ” 

Zhao Yu’s words gave everyone goosebumps. 



“””Your imagination …”” Cui Lizhu bit her lip and said,””do you think that the murderer set the fire to 

cover up the fact that he cut off the woman’s arm? What … What kind of logic is this?”” ” 

“””That era was different from today,”” Zhao Yu insisted.””At that time, a fire could burn evidence! ” 

“””The facts have already proven that he has succeeded!”” Zhao Yu pointed at the big screen and 

said,””although four people died, it was still considered an accident. One of the bodies was missing an 

arm, and we didn’t even find it!”” ” 

“””Fire … Fire …”” Cui Lizhu still couldn’t believe it. “”Was it really an accident?”” ” 

“””Tsk tsk …”” Ran Tao pouted.””The murderer cut off sun Yujiao’s arm and then burned her whole 

family? This … Wasn’t this an unnecessary move? ” 

“””Since a fire can burn them to death, why do you have to chop off their hands? ” 

“””If it’s to keep something as a memento,”” Ran Tao said,””why didn’t you use your head as a 

memento like Li Fei did? why did you use an arm instead?”” ” 

“””Are you an idiot?”” Cui Lizhu gave Ran Tao a disdainful look.””If a skull is missing, you can tell that the 

fire wasn’t an accident, right?”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Ran Tao quickly sat down. ” 

“””If this case were to happen now, it would be too easy!”” Zeng ke was holding a document as he 

said,””unfortunately, that was thirty years ago! ” 

“””We only have this simple fire report. I’m afraid it’s impossible to determine whether the fire was 

man-made or an accident, right?”” ” 

“””No, not necessarily!”” Suddenly, Zhang Peipei answered Zeng ke’s question. She took out a photo 

from the report and said,””before this, I have already read the report of the fire scene!”” ” 

“””Just these few photos can probably explain some things … Look …”” ” 

She took out the photos of the victims of the fire from 30 years ago and projected them on the 

projector. A huge photo appeared on the big screen. 

It was a burnt corpse. 

“””This,”” Zhang Peipei said,””is a photo of Gao chaolin’s daughter. At that time, his daughter was 11 

years old. From the dead body, we can see that the girl had obvious signs of struggle when she was 

killed!”” ” 

“””Look at this,”” she said as she showed another photo on the projector.””This is their son, who was 

only eight years old at the time. There are obvious signs of struggle …”” ” 

“””But …”” Then, she projected the last photo and said,””look at the photo of Gao Chao and Lin couple’s 

bodies …”” ” 

“In the photo, there was a pair of burnt corpses. Due to the severity of the burn, the two corpses were 

stacked together, and it was impossible to tell who was who … ” 



“””This is …”” Ran Tao looked at it carefully and murmured,””is there a problem with this?”” Could it be 

that … Forensic doctor Zhang meant that there were no signs of struggle between the two of them? ” 

“””It seems……It seems like there is?”” ” 

“””I’ve read this report carefully,”” Zhao Yu said.””The report shows that the fire was caused by a short 

circuit in the electrical appliances, and the fire started in the room of Gao Chao and Lin Yu. ” 

“””The police believed that the couple was sleeping soundly at the time, and the fire was burning too 

fast. By the time they found it, it was already too late to escape. ” 

“””They tried their best to crawl to the door, but because they fainted from the smoke, they were 

burned to death on the bedroom floor. ” 

“””Their heads are facing the door, and one of their arms is stretched forward. It’s obvious that they’re 

struggling. ” 

“””The two bodies were stacked together, and the bones were stuck together. Plus, the police thought it 

was an accidental fire, so they didn’t realize that sun Yujiao was missing an arm! ” 

“””Dr. Zhang …”” Zhao Yu looked at the big screen and asked,””is there anything wrong with the bodies 

of Gao Chao and Lin Yu?”” ” 

“””The problem lies in the body below,”” Zhang Peipei pointed to the photo and said,””the burnt body 

below is the female owner, sun Yujiao!”” ” 

“””The photo was a little blurry, so we couldn’t see if sun Yujiao had any signs of struggle, but …”” Zhang 

Peipei said.””We can see that sun Yujiao’s face is facing up!”” ” 

“””Oh … Oh …”” ” 

“After hearing Zhang Peipei’s introduction, Ran Tao and the others suddenly realized what was going on 

and exclaimed. ” 

Zhao Yu’s eyes widened. 

“””If it was a sudden fire to survive,”” Zhang Peipei continued,””then the two people should have their 

faces down, making an escape …”” ” 

“””Is that so?”” Cui Lizhu raised her doubts.””From the looks of it, could it be that sun Yujiao saw that 

she had no hope of survival and hugged her husband?”” ” 

“””Or perhaps, Gao chaolin wants to use his body to protect his wife?”” ” 

“””No…”” Zhang Peipei shook her head and said,””that’s not my point. I’ve seen too many burning 

corpses before. If they were burned by a fire, their bodies would have curled up!”” Just like their child … 

” 

“””But … The corpses of Gao Chao and his wife were flat. This is a very obvious suspicious point!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2334: Chapter 2328-leveling up and surprises 



 

“Late at night, 11:40. ” 

In a hotel room near the Shanghai police station. 

Zhao Yu was looking at the case information as he waited anxiously. 

“That was because the moment 12 o’ clock struck, the cheat-like area of his Miracle System would be 

unfrozen. At that time, he would be able to upgrade the system again. ” 

“Currently, he had accumulated nearly 170000 adventure points. If he had not spent so many points in 

the multi-millionaire’s building, he would probably have accumulated more than 200000 points. ” 

He wondered what the system would be like after another upgrade. 

“However, although it was getting closer and closer to the time when the system could be upgraded 

again, Zhao Yu wasn’t too distracted. He was still tirelessly looking at the information about the arm 

case in the safe box. ” 

“Previously, through Zhang Peipei’s professional forensic identification, Zhao Yu was more and more 

convinced that it was an arson. ” 

The fire that happened at the Lin family’s Villa 30 years ago was most likely not just a small incident. 

Their entire family might have been killed by Wanwan! 

“In addition to the posture of the skeleton, Zhang Peipei had also made a strong argument that a 

person, even if he had just woken up from a deep sleep, had the ability to rush out of the bedroom 

when the room was on fire. ” 

“Gao Chao and his wife were burned to death on the floor of the bedroom, which was less than two 

meters away from their bed. This did not seem to make sense. ” 

“Zhang Peipei also said that she was examining Gao chaolin and sun Yujiao’s bones to see if she could 

find any other evidence, such as external injuries. ” 

“If they could prove that they had been seriously injured before they were burned to death by the fire, it 

would be even more proof that the fire was man-made. ” 

Hu … 

“Zhao Yu took a deep breath. If it was really a case of arson, then the arsonist and the person who cut 

off sun Yujiao’s arm could be the same person! ” 

“For some unknown reason, this person had barged into the GAO family’s Villa in the middle of the night 

30 years ago. First, he had cut off sun Yujiao’s arm, and then he had set fire to their entire family! ” 

“What was even more insane was that he even put sun Yujiao’s arm into the safe and left it there. As a 

result, the arm had been in the safe for 30 years … ” 

“If that was the case, then what did the murderer want? ” 



Sun Yujiao’s arm was an important piece of evidence. Why would he take such a big risk to cut off her 

arm and keep it? 

Was it really … Because of an emotional entanglement? 

“Next, shouldn’t the focus of the investigation be on sun Yujiao’s personal relationship? ” 

“For example, should he go to the old man who played golf opposite Villa 19? Since he was afraid that 

his wife would find out that he knew about sun Yujiao, could it be that … He and sun Yujiao had an 

ambiguous relationship? ” 

Hmm … 

“It seemed that the case was getting more and more complicated. According to the current situation, he 

thought that the fastest way was to start with the safe! ” 

“As long as the owner of the safe was found, the murderer might be exposed. As long as the murderer 

was identified, the case would become very simple. ” 

But … It had been 30 years. Could they still find the owner of the mysterious safe? 

Buzz Buzz … Buzz Buzz … 

“At that moment, the alarm on Zhao Yu’s phone rang, indicating that it was already midnight. ” 

“Today, in order to welcome the thawing of the system, Zhao Yu even sent Li Jie to Ding Lan’s place for 

her to take care of him. ” 

“When he saw that the time was up, he immediately opened the system in his mind. ” 

“When he opened it, he saw that the hexagram area that had been frozen for 100 days had finally lit up 

again, and he could open the hexagram as usual. ” 

Waa … 

“Zhao Yu could not help but feel very excited. For him, a hundred days had been a very long time, from 

the fierce battles in Korea, the thought-provoking black eyes case, the Heyang Killer Diary, the missing 

cruise ship case directed by Zhu Yundi, and the multi-millionaire’s building incident that he had just 

experienced. ” 

“Without the guidance of the miracle System, Zhao Yu was less guarded and more troublesome. ” 

“But now, hehehe … He could finally get a new hexagram! ” 

“Zhao Yu rubbed his hands together, eager to try. He was thinking,””since I’m at a critical juncture in the 

investigation of the arm case in the safe deposit box, should I get a hexagram right now and try my 

luck?”” ” 

He wanted to see if the system could give him any hints. 

“However, when he placed his mind on the button to open a hexagram, he started to worry. ” 

Oh my God! 



What if the system gives me a double kun hexagram? what should I do? 

“After dual kuns, it would be frozen for 100 days. What about dual kuns? Could it be … That it had to be 

frozen for half a year? ” 

Hmm … 

“Zhao Yu thought about it seriously, and felt that he should put the matter of opening a hexagram aside 

for now, and wait until the most important moment. ” 

What I should do now is to upgrade the system! 

Right! 

“After making up his mind, Zhao Yu clicked on his points bar and found the button to upgrade the 

system. He immediately pressed the button. ” 

“The system then popped up, asking Zhao Yu if he needed to upgrade. The upgrade would cost him 

100000 general points. ” 

“Zhao Yu was already prepared, so he clicked “”confirm”” without any hesitation. ” 

Whoosh … 

“After clicking it, the system immediately closed the screen and a progress bar appeared in the central 

area. ” 

“To his surprise, the progress of the upgrade was very fast. In less than ten seconds, the system 

reopened and formed a new main control screen in Zhao Yu’s mind. ” 

Waa … 

“Zhao Yu found that the upgraded system had indeed changed a lot. The images on the screen had all 

become 3d, and all the control areas and buttons had become 3d. It looked very comfortable. ” 

“However, although the screen had changed, the functions didn’t seem to have changed much. In the 

center of the main screen of the system, there was still the hexagram area. ” 

“On the upper right corner were points, on the lower right corner were items, and on the lower left 

corner were historical records. ” 

“But, when Zhao Yu looked at the upper left corner, he suddenly noticed something different. There 

were two big words on the upper left corner, which said “”Tao Wu skill!”” ” 

What? 

“Zhao Yu recalled that, in the beginning, the upper left corner was the hexagram area, which was used 

to solve hexagrams. Later, there was a copy, which was the side quest’s coordinates. ” 

“Now, how did a skill appear? ” 

Aiya … 

“Suddenly, Zhao Yu realized something and felt his blood boil. He quickly pressed the skill button. ” 



“The system immediately displayed the second level of the screen. On the screen, many Chinese terms 

appeared: ” 

“””Tea art, bartending, fencing, high jump, Latin dance, airplane piloting, bomb disposal, piano …”” ” 

Could … Could it be … 

“Looking at these various nouns, Zhao Yu felt a little dizzy, but he already had a premonition in his heart. 

He couldn’t help but feel his blood boil, and his heart beat faster. ” 

“Then, he tried to press the button to fly the plane. The system immediately popped up a text prompt, 

telling Zhao Yu that he only needed to spend 980 points to be able to use the skill for twenty minutes, 

and that it was a basic skill. ” 

“At the end, the system used a line of fine text,[the cost of upgrading and strengthening this skill: 1220 

points to upgrade to intermediate, 650 points to extend the duration by 20 minutes, and so on …] ” 

 

Chapter 2335: Chapter 2331-all-rounded agent 

 

‘This … Is this the prelude to me becoming an all-rounded Special Agent?’ 

“Looking at the new functions that had appeared after the miracle system’s upgrade, Zhao Yu was very 

excited, as if he had just opened a new door. ” 

“As long as he spent points, he could obtain a specific skill for a short period of time. This was really 

amazing! ” 

“For example, if there was a piano in front of him in the future, he would only need to spend points to 

purchase the piano function and he would be able to play music like a pianist. ” 

“This was the magic of posturing. If he went out to pick up girls, wouldn’t he be able to pick them up? ” 

“Go, go, go … ” 

‘What the hell am I thinking? I’m getting it all wrong …’ 

“Zhao Yu quickly changed his train of thought. If he were to participate in a secret mission of the Secret 

Service in the future, he would need to show off a dance to seduce an international rich lady. Then, he 

would only need to buy dance skills, and he would be able to easily perform a master level dance. ” 

What’s the problem with taking down a rich lady? 

Bah! Bah! Bah! 

“Zhao Yu thought to himself,””why did I misunderstand again …”” ” 

“It should be that when he snatched the helicopter in the future, he wouldn’t need to jump off the 

helicopter like before. He could completely use an aircraft piloting skill to drive the helicopter away. ” 



“However, if he used the plane to show off in front of the beautiful women, he would still have a large 

number of them … ” 

“Also, if he were to encounter a fight in the future like what happened to sangnov, he only needed to 

strengthen his “”fighting”” skill to the highest level. Who would be his match then? ” 

How many beautiful women would scream for him and be willing to devote their bodies to him … 

‘Hahaha …’ 

Zhao Yu couldn’t help but laugh. 

“Before this, he had imagined the possible situation that would occur after the system upgrade. 

However, he had never expected that the system would leave him such a big gift bag! ” 

“Although these skills were only temporary and needed to be purchased with points, this thing was 

definitely a divine tool for acting tough! ” 

“With this thing, in the future, if he were to work as a Special Agent or a spy, wouldn’t he be like a fish in 

water? ” 

Hmm … 

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu felt that it was a bit of a coincidence. ” 

“This was because, before this, his father-in-law had a long talk with him, expressing his wish for him to 

withdraw from the Secret Service, and he had been seriously considering it. ” 

“However, now that he had this thing, could it be that … The system itself did not want him to quit? ” 

Could it be that big bro system wanted him to persevere so that there would be even more awesome 

fortuitous encounters waiting for him in the future? 

Hmm … 

Zhao Yu’s detective Thinking Allowed him to think deeper into the matter. He felt that the system must 

have had a deeper meaning for adding such a new function to him. 

“It seemed that his life could not be limited to being a detective. Perhaps, there was a more important 

mission waiting for him to complete? ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu browsed through the skills and found that there were hundreds of them. The skills were 

not classified, so it looked a little messy. ” 

“If he needed to use it in the future, was he going to look for it one by one? That would waste too much 

time. ” 

“After trying it out a few times, he realized that these skills could be arranged according to his thoughts. 

” 

“For example, he was thinking about what to do if he encountered a gun battle. The shooting skill 

popped up in his skill bar. ” 



“When he thought about driving, a driving skill would pop up in the skill bar … ” 

“Of course, due to the different functions of the skills, the price difference was also very huge. Ordinary 

skills such as bartending and tea-making only cost a little more than 100 points. ” 

Piloting a plane or tank required hundreds to thousands of points. 

“As for skills such as dismantling or making pellets, they required thousands or even tens of thousands 

of points … ” 

“And this was only the price for the entry level. If he wanted to upgrade or strengthen it, he would need 

to spend more points. ” 

“Therefore, if he wanted to use the ‘skill’ function well, he would undoubtedly need the support of a lot 

of points. ” 

“At present, after the system upgrade, Zhao Yu had a total of more than 60000 points. Although these 

points seemed high, in the event of an emergency, they would not be so reliable! ” 

“Therefore, he had to obtain more points. ” 

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu had the urge to open a hexagram. ” 

“However, the system had just been upgraded, and he had not yet finished looking through the entire 

system. Thus, he exited the “”skills”” area and began to look at other functions. ” 

“The other functions seemed to have not changed much, except for the more exquisite picture. ” 

“In the device bar, there were still the previous strengthening, betting, purchase, and emergency 

devices. As he had not opened a hexagram, Zhao Yu could not see if there were any new types of 

devices. ” 

“The other functions, such as adventure points and history records, had basically not changed. ” 

“After checking everything, Zhao Yu pressed the open hexagram button and opened a new hexagram 

that he had not seen for 100 days! ” 

“As a result, there was not much surprise in the hexagram. It was a “”Gen Zhen”” hexagram.””Gen”” 

represented career and “”Zhen”” represented status. ” 

“This meant that in the new day, he would make progress in solving cases, and his reputation would also 

improve. ” 

“Looking at the hexagram, Zhao Yu felt a lot more at ease. There was no “”heaven and earth”” 

hexagram, which meant that there would be no major events happening in the new day. He could then 

put in all his effort to crack the arm case in the safe deposit box. ” 

…… 

“Zhao Yu’s hexagram didn’t go to waste. The next morning, around Teno’ clock, the case had a major 

breakthrough. ” 



“””Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin reported to Zhao Yu,””we found the old employees of Xinxin finance and 

Shanghai office. They confirmed that thirty years ago, the small company located on the north side of 

the second floor of the Tianqin building was Yida!”” ” 

“””And, one of the old employees remembered,”” Wu Xiumin said excitedly,””that in the general 

manager’s office of Yida, there was indeed a safe similar to the evidence!”” ” 

“””So,”” Zhao Yu said,””the ninety-year-old old man remembered correctly! The safe belongs to the 

General Manager of Yida?”” ” 

“””This is consistent with our previous speculation,”” Wu Xiumin said.””The safe belongs to the 

company’s boss, which means that it belongs to both the company and the person.”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu asked,””have you checked on Yida? Who is the boss?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Ran Tao quickly took out a document and said,””we found out about Yida finance, but we 

didn’t expect that the company was not even a shell company. It was a fake company …”” ” 

“””But, they’re not some underworld gang.”” Ran Tao handed the information to Zhao Yu.””Take a look. 

This is a notice of closure and an arrest warrant from the economic investigation Brigade twenty-eight 

years ago.”” ” 

“””The police discovered that Yida was helping someone with fake accounts and was suspected of 

money laundering, so they seized the company and arrested the company’s boss and employees, but 

…”” ” 

“””They got wind of it and ran away in advance. They haven’t caught anyone yet …”” ” 

“””Seized?”” Zhao Yu hesitated.””If it was really seized, then why would the safe box appear in the 

basement? Could it be … A mistake?”” ” 

“””Maybe …”” Ran Tao guessed.””They knew that it was going to be seized, so they hid the safe in the 

basement in advance?”” ” 

“””Then I’ll be in trouble!”” Zhao Yu pouted and sighed.””She hasn’t come back for thirty years. Could it 

be that the owner of the safe has already died outside?”” ” 

“””It’s not just the boss!”” Wu Xiumin said,””such a heavy safe can’t be carried by one person! Since no 

one came back to look for the safe, then these people might all be … Tsk tsk …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2336: Good person Zhang 

 

“””What’s the name?”” Zhao Yu asked,””since he’s wanted, he should at least have a name, right?”” ” 

“””I’ve checked. The record says that the boss of Yida is called Zhang shanliang,”” Ran Tao said.””This 

name might just be a stage name, and his real name is ominous!”” ” 

“””It can’t be?”” “”No real name?”” Zhao Yu asked, frowning. ” 



“””Yes,”” Ran Tao replied.””This person might have a past record, and he cares that all the information 

used by da is fake!”” ” 

“””I’ve asked the old employees of Shanghai copywriting,”” Wu Xiumin said.””They also said that 

someone called the boss of Yida ‘good brother’, but they don’t know his real name!”” ” 

“””I can’t believe it …”” Zhao Yu swallowed. It had been thirty years, but he didn’t even know her real 

name or any information. How was he supposed to find her? ” 

“””But,”” Ran Tao suddenly said,””although Mr. Zhang is not easy to find, we have obtained information 

about the other employees of Yida who have run away!”” ” 

“””Here …”” He pointed at the file.””It’s all here!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu took a look at it and saw that there were four files in total. The four people were all employees 

of Yida, who worked for the mysterious boss Zhang. ” 

“””This case was not particularly serious among the economic Investigation Department,”” Ran Tao 

continued.””So, the economic Investigation Department investigated it for a while, but they gave up 

because there were too few clues!”” ” 

“””I think, if we knew that they were involved in a criminal case, we might have been able to find them 

long ago, right?”” ” 

“””Tao,”” Zhao Yu looked at the information and said,””in that case, shouldn’t you find the investigators 

who investigated the case and talk to them?”” ” 

“Upon hearing Zhao Yu’s question, Ran Tao snapped his fingers proudly and said to Zhao Yu,””””Boss, I 

knew you would think of this, so I sent people to look for him! ” 

“””I guess …”” He looked at his watch and said,””we’ll get news soon!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Zhao Yu waved at Zeng ke, then pointed to the document and said,””Zeng ke, it’s all up to 

you now. As long as you can find one of them, you might be able to find the whereabouts of the 

others!”” ” 

“””Alright, I’ll try!”” Zeng ke quickly took the information. ” 

“””Mm …”” Seeing Zeng ke, Zhao Yu immediately thought of Zhang Peipei and asked,””is there any news 

from forensic Zhang?”” ” 

“Hearing the question, Zeng ke shook his head regretfully.””””No, I went to the autopsy room before. 

She said that because the bones were too damaged, it was very difficult to examine them! ” 

“””After the preliminary examination, we didn’t find any obvious bone damage, but we can’t rule out 

the possibility that the deceased had not been hit before she died.”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu agreed. He had expected this result. After all, the bones had been burned and 

buried in the grave for thirty years. It would be considered lucky if they could still extract complete DNA. 

” 



“””Oh, and …”” Zeng ke thought of something, then reported to Zhao Yu,””the DNA comparison of the 

four corpses has been completed. It can now be confirmed that the boy and the girl were the children of 

the deceased. They were indeed a family!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu nodded, as this result was obviously normal. ” 

“At that time, only Ran Tao, Zeng ke, and Wu Xiumin were in the office. Cui Lizhu was investigating the 

old man who lived opposite Villa No. 19, as Zhao Yu had arranged, while forensic doctor Zhang was busy 

in the forensics department. ” 

“””Team leader,”” Wu Xiumin said.””We don’t have a photo of the boss of Yida yet. Should we find 

those who have seen him and make a portrait of him?”” ” 

“””I suspect that the reason why this person is hiding his name is because he has a criminal record. If we 

compare his portrait with the wanted criminal from 30 years ago, we might be able to find something!”” 

” 

“””Okay,”” Zhao Yu nodded,””I’ll leave this to Wu Xiumin!”” ” 

“””And,”” Wu Xiumin said,””making fake accounts is also a skill, and it is not easy to do it!”” Shanghai 

was a place where good and bad mixed together. If one didn’t have a certain level of strength, they 

wouldn’t be able to stand firm at all! ” 

“””So, I suspect that before this good man Zhang came to Shanghai, he might have been in a similar 

profession for a long time. Therefore, we can start from this aspect and see if there are any people who 

meet the criteria!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””I’ve already spoken to the Shanghai police station. They will 

give you their full support. You can just send them to investigate!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Wu Xiumin nodded in agreement. ” 

“””And …”” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something and said to the crowd,””we have a very important 

point to investigate. Is this good man Zhang, or Yida company, related to Gao Chao Lin and sun Yujiao?”” 

” 

“””Yes, that’s true …”” Ran Tao’s eyes lit up, and he guessed,””could it be that Gao Chao and Lin also 

asked this good man Zhang to help them falsify the accounts?”” ” 

“””Then, they didn’t work together, or something happened, so … Tsk tsk …”” ” 

“””Making fake accounts is private,”” Wu Xiumin said.””I don’t think anyone else knows about it except 

for Gao Chao and his wife, right?”” ” 

“””Yes!”” Ran Tao scratched his head.””It’s a pity that Gao chaolin’s parents are both dead. If we want 

to know more about this, I’m afraid we have to go to Gao chaolin’s brother …”” He said. ” 

“””Well, in any case,”” Zhao Yu said,””try to ask! If we can find out that Yida has been in contact with 

Gao Chao and his wife, we will be one step closer to the truth!”” ” 

“””Alright, leave this to me!”” Just as Ran Tao agreed, his cell phone suddenly rang. ” 



“After picking up the call, Ran Tao nodded. After a while, he hung up and reported to Zhao Yu,”” ” 

“””Boss, they found the police officer who investigated the case back then,”” Ran Tao said.””The police 

officer still remembers the situation back then. When they entered Yida company to search, the building 

was already empty. They didn’t find anything, let alone a safe box!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu nodded.””It seems that this group of people is quite well-informed. Maybe they are 

not a simple criminal gang!”” ” 

“””But …”” Ran Tao continued,””the police officer also provided us with an important piece of 

information. He said that they didn’t give up on the investigation after they failed to catch the suspect.”” 

” 

“””They’ve been searching for a long time, and they’ve even issued an internal arrest warrant for the 

suspects from Yida. They even received a message that the people from Yida have fled to great 

Australia! ” 

“””At that time, they had not returned to Australia, so the investigation was interrupted. Those people 

never appeared in the police’s sight again.”” ” 

“””Oh … Great Australia …”” Zhao Yu massaged his temple and began to weigh the accuracy of the 

information. ” 

“””Could it be …”” Ran Tao grinned.””That something happened to them in Australia?”” There are so 

many casinos in Australia, could it be that he got into a gambling debt and got killed?”” ” 

“””Tao,”” Zhao Yu said,””ask your men to have a good talk with this police officer. Since Yida was helping 

people with fake accounts, then, thirty years ago, there must have been many people working with 

them!”” ” 

“””Find these people. Through them, we can find out more about Yida, about that good man Zhang, and 

about the safe!”” ” 

 

Chapter 2337: Chapter 2331-boat man 

 

“The next morning, in the Special Investigation Group’s office, the investigation on the hidden corpse in 

the safe was still under intense investigation. ” 

“Last night, Zhao Yu had waited until midnight, but the new gen Zhen hexagram had not ended. Until 

now, the two big characters “”Gen Zhen”” were still displayed in the center of the main interface. ” 

“From this point of view, the difficulty of this case must not be low. ” 

“This case happened 30 years ago, and the difficulty of the investigation was no less than the five major 

unsolved cases. ” 



“In terms of nature, this case was not inferior to the five major pending cases. If it could be confirmed 

that Gao Chao and Lin’s family of four died in a man-made fire, then this case could be classified as 

murder! ” 

The murderer’s cruelty was definitely comparable to those of the five major unsolved cases. 

“It had been 30 years. There were not many clues left, and there were fewer and fewer witnesses. In 

addition, there was no information about the important suspect, good person Zhang, so the difficulty of 

the case could be imagined. ” 

“Of course, Zhao Yu had been through a lot, so he had already anticipated the nature and degree of the 

case, so he was not in a hurry. ” 

“””Team leader,”” Zeng ke reported to Zhao Yu,””I have been investigating the four employees of Yida 

through various channels. They are all from Xian Zhou, Shanghai, and they all study in the same high 

school!”” ” 

“””I’ve already given orders to the Xian province police. They’re now sending people to their homes. If 

they can catch one of them, they’ll be able to find good Zhang’s whereabouts!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu found something interesting, so he asked,””since they were in the same high 

school, could good Zhang be one of them?”” ” 

“””Yes, I think so too.”” Zeng ke nodded quickly.””I’ve already asked them to investigate!”” He said. I’ll 

get the list of our high school classmates by this afternoon!”” ” 

“””These four people …”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened as she asked,””didn’t they use their ID cards to open 

bank accounts or phone numbers?”” ” 

“””No…”” Zeng ke shook his head and said,””we only know their old address and some information 

about their school. I suspect that they changed their identities after the incident in Shanghai!”” ” 

“””Or, they’ve already passed away …”” ” 

“””It can’t be?”” Cui Lizhu pondered,””is it a big crime to make false accounts?”” Wasn’t this an 

economic crime? Does it mean that as long as you pay up, you won’t have to go to jail?”” ” 

“””No,”” Wu Xiumin explained.””There are many different situations when it comes to making fake 

accounts. Generally speaking, a company will make fake accounts for profit and tax evasion. This 

depends on the amount and nature of the account. If it’s serious, you can be legally liable, and if it’s not 

serious, you can be fined!”” ” 

“””But it’s different for people like good man Zhang, who specialize in making fake accounts!”” Wu 

Xiumin said,””this has already touched upon the financial law and criminal law. If you are caught, you 

will definitely have to bear criminal responsibility!”” ” 

“””Also, not only did they fake accounts for others, but they also engaged in various illegal activities such 

as money laundering. They’ll be punished for all these crimes. As long as they get a sentence!”” ” 

“””I think …”” Cui Lizhu looked at Zhao Yu and voiced her guess.””After so many years, they should have 

let their guard down a long time ago.”” ” 



“””Boss,”” cui Lizhu blinked her big, bright eyes,””do you think that the reason they hid their names was 

not only because they were afraid of falsifying the accounts? ” 

“””Look, there’s sun Yujiao’s arm in the safe. Could it be … That the fire at sun Yujiao’s house was caused 

by these people? ” 

“””The reason they’ve been on the run for so many years is that they’re afraid of killing people?”” ” 

Hmm … 

“Zhao Yu thought about it carefully. He felt that although cui Lizhu’s guess was a little exaggerated, it 

was not impossible. ” 

“””By the way,”” Zhao Yu saw cui Lizhu and asked,””how did your investigation go yesterday? Did that 

old man say anything?”” ” 

“””Oh, I’ve asked,”” cui Lizhu said.””The old man swore to God that he really had nothing to do with sun 

Yujiao. They only exchanged a few words back then! ” 

“””Later, his wife saw him and scolded him. From then on, he never dared to talk to sun Yujiao again! ” 

“””Her wife doesn’t like sun Yujiao’s pretty appearance and her arrogant attitude. She really doesn’t like 

her.”” ” 

“””Oh, it seems that we’ve found the wrong person!”” Zhao Yu sighed.””The old man didn’t know Gao 

Chao and the Lin family well!”” ” 

“””But, it’s not completely fruitless,”” cui Lizhu said.””The old master said that, after all, he lived across 

the street, and he had a lot of contact with Gao chaolin! ” 

“””He said that when he found out that Gao chaolin was in the ham business, he wanted to contact a 

friend who opened a shopping mall to get a batch of goods from his house! ” 

“””But … Gao chaolin tactfully rejected it! ” 

“””It was a very good deal for the supplier, so the old man was a little surprised … ” 

“””Later, he found out that although the Lin family’s ham business was huge, they didn’t set up a 

company, apply for a license, or even have a Health Inspection …”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””No products, and … And you’re doing such a big business, and you 

live in a mansion? Is there … A problem?”” ” 

“””Old master said that he suspected that the Lin family was in the business of ‘sailing ships’!”” Cui Lizhu 

said. The so-called boat trip was actually referring to smuggling. ” 

“””However, most of the time, they are engaged in smuggling from the outside into the country. Gao 

chaolin, on the other hand, is smuggling to the outside. He sells his hams overseas, and there are 

specialized counterfeits overseas. They will package their hams into branded goods and earn high 

profits!”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu grinned.””I didn’t expect that smugglers also do export business!”” ” 



“””Of course,”” cui Lizhu said.””The old man was just guessing. He used to work at the Chamber of 

Commerce, and he said that there were too many things like this in Shanghai at that time!”” ” 

“””Wait a minute,”” Ran Tao suddenly realized something, scratched his head, and said,””if … The Lin 

family is involved in smuggling, then … They don’t have a company, they don’t have a license, and they 

don’t have to pay taxes!”” ” 

“””Since it doesn’t involve taxes, then there’s no need to fake the accounts … Doesn’t that mean that 

they have nothing to do with Yida finance?”” ” 

“””I don’t think so?”” Wu Xiumin said,””Yida helps people launder money, and Gao chaolin’s shady 

business needs money the most!”” ” 

“””F * ck!”” “”If that’s the case, I’ll have to get Gao chaolin’s brother and ask him about it!”” Ran Tao 

said. ” 

“””Yes,”” Zhao Yu nodded,””I think so too. This kid might be holding back!”” ” 

“””Boss,”” Ran Tao reported to Zhao Yu,””we have found a few people who have cooperated with Yida 

based on the clues provided by the economic investigation team. ” 

“””They have all seen good Zhang and provided us with more detailed clues. I have already called the 

painter over. I think the portrait will be out by the time we get off work in the afternoon!”” ” 

“””Okay, then …”” Zhao Yu quickly asked,””these people, did they mention the safety deposit boxes?”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Ran Tao replied.””We showed them the safe box. Two of them said that they had a vague 

impression of it, and one said that it was similar. Only one of them could confirm that he saw the safe 

box in good Zhang’s office!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu nodded.””It seems that the evidence is more and more pointing to this good Zhang 

guy! But I just don’t understand. Since he ran away, why didn’t he take the arm away? ” 

“””The safe. Why was it in the basement for more than 20 years? if we didn’t investigate Zhu Yundi, I’m 

afraid we don’t know how long it would have taken for it to be discovered, right?”” ” 

“””Boss, boss,”” cui Lizhu suddenly said.””I’ve been thinking about this for a few nights, and I finally 

figured it out. I think there’s only one reason why the criminal didn’t take away the arm!”” ” 

“””Oh? What’s the reason?”” Zhao Yu asked. ” 

“””He …”” Cui Lizhu said seriously.””He forgot the password to the safe …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2338: An important insider 

 

“””I’m not just making a wild guess,”” cui Lizhu said seriously, blinking her big eyes.””I thought about it 

carefully. No one here knows the safe better than I do!”” ” 



“””The three-layer lock is divided into inner and outer whirlpools, and the rectangular teeth are in a 

cross shape. In the history of safes, there is no way to open it. If you didn’t meet me, I’m telling you, 

even if you use explosives, you might not be able to open it! ” 

“””My dad told me that if I see a safe of this model while I ‘m’ working ‘, I should turn around and leave 

without taking a single cloud with me …”” ” 

“……” 

Everyone looked at each other. 

“””It’s also because of such a ridiculous safety device that the most fraudulent safe in history was 

created. Once you forget the password, sorry, the things in your safe are basically useless. ” 

“””Because the money spent to open it might be more valuable than the things inside … You have to 

hire an expert from Germany to open it for you, hehe … ” 

“””Now do you know how lucky you are?”” ” 

“””You mean … Um …”” Ran Tao scratched his head out of habit.””The owner of the safe also forgot the 

password? This … This is very embarrassing!”” ” 

“””Because he forgot the password, he couldn’t open the safe, and then …”” Cui Lizhu continued her 

speculations,””he was just in time for the police investigation, and he was afraid that the police would 

find out that he had chopped off his hands and set the fire, so he moved the safe away …”” ” 

“””But, the safe was so heavy, and time was so tight. He could only hide the safe in the basement and 

leave …”” ” 

“””All these years, he didn’t dare to come back because he was worried that the arm in the safe would 

have been found long ago. He had become a wanted criminal by the police, so he changed his name and 

disappeared. ” 

“””Does this make sense?”” ” 

“””Um … Well …”” Zhao Yu thought about it carefully. He felt that cui Lizhu’s guess was not impossible. ” 

“The arm had been in the safe for too long, and the guy had forgotten the password. So, when he 

wanted to take it out, there was no way … ” 

Di di … Di di … 

“At that moment, Zeng ke’s mobile phone suddenly rang. ” 

“As soon as he answered the phone, Zeng ke exclaimed,””””Is that so? Did you find su Zheng? Really? 

Oh … Oh oh … Alright … Alright … ” 

“””In that case, you guys go and capture them first. If there’s anything, report to me immediately …”” ” 

“After hanging up the phone, Zeng ke quickly reported to Zhao Yu,””””I didn’t expect su Zheng to have 

returned to his hometown so long ago!”” ” 

Su Zheng … 



Zhao Yu recalled that su Zheng was one of the four employees of Yida. He was the man under good 

Zhang. 

“””The Xian Zhou police went to their hometown to investigate and found out that su Zheng had 

returned to his hometown in Xian Zhou more than 20 years ago. He opened an accounting firm there 

and his business was doing quite well! ” 

“””However, he has changed his name to su Yiwen. ” 

“””Right now, the Xian State Police are arresting him. They are less than five kilometers away from su 

Yiwen’s office. I think they will arrest him soon!”” ” 

“””Very good!”” Zhao Yu clenched his fists excitedly.””If this man is really good Zhang’s man, then we 

can get more accurate information!”” ” 

“””Right!”” Cui Lizhu agreed,””after we catch him, ask him if he knows Gao chaolin and sun Yujiao!”” 

Let’s give him a good shock and see what his reaction is!”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu looked at cui Lizhu and felt that cui Lizhu’s thoughts were becoming more and more 

like his. ” 

“””What’s wrong? What’s wrong?”” At this moment, a valiant-looking woman walked into the office and 

asked,””I can hear great detective Zhao’s voice from outside. Did you find any important clues?”” ” 

“Everyone turned around and saw that it was none other than the Deputy Team Leader of the Special 

Investigation Group, Miao Ying! ” 

“””Wow, it’s sister Miao.”” Cui Lizhu rushed forward to hug her.””You’re finally back. I missed you so 

much …”” She said. ” 

“When the others saw Miao Ying, they also felt warm and friendly, and quickly went up to greet her. ” 

“Before this, Miao Ying had escorted Xi Mengna to Shanghai because of the incident at the multi-

millionaire’s building. When he arrived, he had been busy with the work of the Secret Service and had 

not met his colleagues in the Special Investigation Group. ” 

“Hence, only Zhao Yu knew that Miao Ying was also in Shanghai. ” 

“At this moment, Miao Ying’s sudden appearance naturally made everyone particularly happy. ” 

“””Sister Miao,”” cui Lizhu excitedly asked Miao Ying,””how’s your new job? is it fun?”” ” 

“””It’s hard to say,”” Miao Ying replied with a smile.””I haven’t gotten used to it yet!”” ” 

“””Then, can you stay with us for a few more days this time?”” “”Are you still leaving?”” cui Lizhu asked. 

” 

“””Mm,”” Miao Ying nodded,””I have to go, but before I leave, I still have time to understand our new 

case!”” ” 

“””By the way,”” Miao Ying said to Wu Xiumin,””the arm case in the safe box Case has been uploaded to 

the internet, and it has become the hot news in Shanghai!”” ” 



“””Yes,”” Wu Xiumin said.””Before this, we thought that the case happened thirty years ago, and it 

couldn’t be classified as a murder, so we didn’t keep it a secret from the media. ” 

“Wu Xiumin frowned and said,””but now it seems that the nature of the case has changed. If the case 

continues to ferment among the public, it may be detrimental to the investigation!”” ” 

“””Yes,”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””we have too little information on the suspect. If he finds out that 

we’re investigating this case and runs away in advance, it won’t be good …”” ” 

“””I see!”” Miao Ying nodded and said,””then leave this to me! Don’t worry, team leader, I’ve been 

dealing with the public relations department for a long time, I can handle this!”” ” 

“””That’s great! Sister Miao is finally back!”” Cui Lizhu was dancing with joy.””We’re all in formation, so 

we can fight side by side like before!”” ” 

“””The truth about the arm amputated case in the safe box is about to be revealed to the world. Let’s 

see where you can run to now … Hehehe …”” ” 

“Cui Lizhu mimicked Zhao Yu’s maniacal laughter, but because she didn’t do it well, her laughter only 

gave people goosebumps. ” 

“””Team leader, team leader …”” Just as cui Lizhu was laughing wildly, Zeng ke suddenly took out his 

mobile phone and said to Zhao Yu,””we’ve caught the suspect and are sending him to the Xian Zhou 

police station!”” ” 

“””Xianzhou is a two-hour drive from here. Should we rush over and interrogate them personally, or 

should we monitor the video at the same time as the xianzhou police station?”” ” 

“””Mm …”” Zhao Yu looked at his watch and said,””let’s video call first! It’s rush hour at this hour, so I 

don’t think it’ll last more than two hours!”” ” 

“””Alright!”” Zeng ke quickly put his phone to his ear and began to give orders to the police officers in 

xianzhou. ” 

“””People?”” Miao Ying asked Zhao Yu curiously,””so, you’ve already caught the important suspect? 

You’re really not slow!”” ” 

“””Of course, I’m the Super detective Zhao Yu, but …”” Zhao Yu said cautiously,””we can’t be sure yet. 

We can’t say that this person is a major suspect, but we can only say that he is an insider …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2339: Chapter 2334-great ups and downs 

 

“””So … It’s so complicated …”” ” 

“In the office corridor, Zhao Yu told Miao Ying everything that had happened recently. ” 

“Miao Ying was surprised to hear this,””if this case is solved, it can even be adapted into a script!”” The 

safe has been in the storage room for so many years, didn’t anyone ask about it?”” ” 



“””Yes!”” Zhao Yu nodded and said,””this is called God’s will. It’s just waiting for me, the great detective 

Zhao, to appear! ” 

“””If it wasn’t for Zhu Yundi, we wouldn’t have investigated the Tianqin building. If it wasn’t for the 

thorough investigation, we wouldn’t have found the safe! ” 

“””If you didn’t meet me, you wouldn’t have asked so much … ” 

“””If it can really be adapted into a movie, I’ll definitely be the male lead …”” ” 

“””It’s getting smug again,”” Miao Ying said.””The point is, we have to solve the case! We don’t have any 

evidence to prove that the fire at the Lin family was set by good Zhang and his men! ” 

“””Just wait!”” Zhao Yu pointed at the office.””We’ll know when we interrogate that su guy later!”” ” 

“At that moment, everyone was waiting for the interrogation of the man named su Zheng. He had 

already been escorted to the Xian province police station and was about to be interrogated. ” 

Zhao Yu could monitor the whole process and give instructions through the big screen in the office. 

“””By the way,”” Zhao Yu looked around and asked Miao Ying,””you didn’t come back on a whim to see 

your old friend, did you?”” ” 

“””Since you’ve taken the initiative to ask, are you on leave? over there?”” ” 

“””Not on vacation,”” Miao Ying replied.””It’s just that I don’t have any important missions at the 

moment!”” ” 

“””Oh?”” Zhao Yu frowned slightly and asked,””so, the issue with the multi-millionaire’s building is 

almost settled? Li liya …”” ” 

“Hearing this, Miao Ying shook her head in regret and replied,””The negotiation has come to a 

stalemate. We investigated according to the clues she gave us, but we found nothing. So … Li liya’s 

bargaining chip has lost its effect …”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu thought about it carefully, then nodded and said,””I’ve already thought of this 

before! Knowing that li liya has been caught by us, the Yaksha and the successor will definitely destroy 

the evidence even more quickly! ” 

“””To make li liya a worthless chess piece …”” ” 

“””Yup!”” “”They know how much li liya knows,”” Miao Ying said.””Since they can’t kill her, they might 

as well make her words useless.”” ” 

“””If that’s the case …”” Zhao Yu said.””Our deal with li liya can only be called off?”” ” 

“””The higher-ups are still considering it,”” Miao Ying said.””If there is no point in negotiating, then we 

will take international legal procedures to extradite li liya back to China …”” ” 

“””Extraditing her back to her country, hehe …”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””Then li liya will definitely 

die!”” ” 



“””Although this woman is young, she is quite calculative,”” Miao Ying said.””When you interrogated 

her, she deliberately emphasized several times that the Yakshas threatened the Li family and wanted to 

kill everyone in the Li family! ” 

“””So, after hearing the news,”” Miao Ying said,””we immediately communicated with the Embassy, and 

their country even sent military protection! ” 

“””So, if we hand her over, I think she still has the ability to protect herself, right?”” ” 

“””Oh …”” Zhao Yu thought about it carefully, then said,””it seems that li liya really has no value! There 

are still many fierce battles to be fought between us, the successor, and the Yaksha!”” ” 

“””That Middle-Eastern woman has been released!”” “”My dad signed it,”” Miao Ying said.””Ding Lan 

sent her to the airport. We followed the rules and didn’t follow her.”” ” 

“””I didn’t expect you to not send her off. Aren’t you two very close?”” ” 

“””There’s no need,”” Zhao Yu said.””Feelings need to be kept in the heart, not just based on 

appearance!”” ” 

“””Hey!”” Miao Ying smiled brightly.””I thought you would have to explain why she wanted you to kiss 

her!”” ” 

“””Um … Well …”” Zhao Yu rolled his eyes and immediately knew what he should say.””My girlfriend 

trusts me the most! I don’t need to explain anything, right?”” ” 

“””Wow … That’s amazing.”” Miss Miao’s smile became even more brilliant.””As expected of the master 

detective!”” Don’t worry, my dear, I believe you. I know how dangerous the work of Secret Service is. 

For the sake of my work, I won’t be angry like a little girl! ” 

“””Bold one, go ahead and do it! I’ll always support you!”” ” 

“””Aiyaya,”” Zhao Yu said, gently hugging miss Miao.””I must have been a great philanthropist in my 

past life!”” How many good things had he done in exchange for such a good fortune in this life! I’m so 

touched …”” ” 

“Then, Zhao Yu even pretended to wipe his tears … ” 

“””Alright, don’t disgust me!”” Miao Ying pushed Zhao Yu away and said,””let’s continue with the 

investigation!”” ” 

“””Um … Wait …”” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something and asked,””what about Xi Mengna? 

Weren’t you the one who escorted her here? Don’t tell me … You don’t need to take her back?”” ” 

“””Well …”” Miao Ying hesitated for a moment, then said,””about Xi Mengna … Hmm …”” ” 

“Miao Ying looked around, as if she had something to hide. ” 

“””What’s wrong?”” Zhao Yu asked,””what is she up to this time?”” ” 



“””We’ve been interrogating Xi menna for the past few days. She’s already confessed everything she 

knows!”” Miao Ying explained,””it’s really as she said, from the moment she was born until she was 

caught by us! ” 

“””Regarding her confession, the higher-ups have done a comprehensive assessment. In the end, they 

all agreed that Xi menna didn’t lie. What she knew about Xi Wei was really limited!”” ” 

“””Then …”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened.””What about it?”” ” 

“””Zhao Yu,”” Miao Ying pouted,””Xi Mengna might be released! It … Shouldn’t be too long!”” ” 

“Zhao Yu was surprised. “”Are you really going to release it?”” ” 

“””Yeah,”” Miao Ying said.””You SUFU, that old Jiang, gave us Xi Mengna to leave us with a difficult 

problem! ” 

“””At this point, we can’t just return her to the military intelligence Department, right?”” ” 

“””Wow, a hot cake has become chicken ribs … Oh no, it has become rotten eggs that no one wants,”” 

Zhao Yu sighed.””Xi Mengna’s life has really been full of ups and downs!”” ” 

“””But, we know that she’s worthless, but …”” Miao Ying said.””It’s a different story for londee’s 

successor! ” 

“””After all, Xi menna is Xi Wei’s daughter. I don’t think the inheritor will let Xi menna go, right?”” ” 

“””Team leader, sister Miao …”” ” 

“However, before they could finish their conversation, Zeng ke suddenly opened the office door and 

shouted at them,””””The interrogation has already begun! Please come over and take a look …”” ” 

 

Chapter 2340: Chapter 2334-Magic city’s past 

 

“””No way, officer …”” On the big screen, su Zheng looked innocent.””It’s been almost 30 years. You 

don’t have to go so far as to fake accounts, do you?”” ” 

“””How about this, you tell me how much compensation you need, and I’ll pay! ” 

“””Let’s talk this over,”” su Zheng pleaded.””You’ve mobilized so many people to arrest me in my office. 

This will affect my business greatly!”” ” 

“””Xian province is only so big. How can I continue my business after this news spreads?”” ” 

“””Hmph, you’re still thinking about your business!”” The interrogator shouted sternly,””you know very 

well how big of a crime you have committed. Do you think you still have the chance to go back and open 

your office?”” ” 

“””Aiyo, police officer, don’t scare me!”” Su Zheng pleaded,”” 30 years ago, I was young and I went 

astray. It was my fault!”” ” 



“””But, what I’m doing now is really a reasonable and legal business! If you don’t believe me, you can go 

and check. I’m just following the rules and being honest. I definitely won’t dare to lie to the country 

again!”” ” 

The two interrogators exchanged glances. 

The other interrogator immediately brought a photo to su Zheng. 

“””Take a good look. Do you recognize this?”” ” 

It was a picture of a safe. 

“””Isn’t this a safe?”” Su Zheng frowned, not knowing what the police meant. ” 

“””Take a good look,”” the interrogator ordered.””Do you recognize this safe?”” ” 

“””Hmm …”” Su Zheng took a closer look and shook his head.””I don’t know her. I’ve never seen her 

before. She’s not from our family. What’s wrong?”” ” 

“The interrogators did not say anything. They took another picture of the safe for su Zheng to identify. 

This time, the safe box in the photo was the one from Yida. ” 

“””Ah …”” Su Zheng’s expression changed the moment he saw it. “”Officer, what do you mean by this?”” 

he asked. ” 

“””Cut the crap,”” the interrogator shouted.””Do you recognize this safe?”” ” 

“””I … I can’t say I recognize it, because the paint on this safe has already faded. But … If you’re asking 

about this model, I can tell you,”” su Zheng said.””This safe is called Schneider. It was made in Germany, 

but it’s gone now!”” ” 

“””I’m talking about the one in the photo. You must have seen it 30 years ago, right?”” The interrogators 

asked. ” 

“””W-what do you mean by this!”” Su Zheng was confused.””I’ve only seen one of these safes. It was the 

one in the boss ‘office when we were in charge of Yida company 30 years ago!”” ” 

“””Yes … This is …”” He took a closer look at the photo and asked,””is this really the one that our boss 

used to own?”” Is … Is there something wrong with the safe?”” ” 

“””What’s your boss’s name?”” The interrogators asked calmly. ” 

“””It’s Zhang haoren!”” “”We all call him good man Zhang, or brother good man …”” Su Zheng said 

without hesitation. ” 

“””F * ck!”” Hearing su Zheng’s answer, Zeng ke, who had always been gentle, could not help but curse. 

He quickly went to the computer to search for this “”Zhang haoren.”” ” 

Zhao Yu and the others looked at each other. They didn’t expect that Zhang haoliang’s origin was only 

because of his xianyin. 

“””Does the safe belong to the company or this Zhang haoren?”” The interrogator asked again. ” 



“””The company belongs to the good guy, so the safe is his too!”” “”But … I’ve never seen him open the 

safe!”” Su Zheng added. ” 

“””It’s like … It’s like I’ve never used it before …”” ” 

“””Well,”” the interrogator nodded and asked,””tell me about this Zhang haoren, where is he from?”” 

Why did you guys join his company?”” ” 

“””We’re all from the same hometown!”” Su Zheng replied,””we’re all from Xian Zhou No. 1 high school. 

He’s Zhang xingkui’s brother, and he’s three years older than us! ” 

“””We didn’t get into university after graduation, so Zhang xingkui dragged us to Shanghai to develop 

our business. He said that his brother opened an accounting firm in Shanghai, and he asked us to help 

him!”” ” 

Zhang xingkui was also one of the four employees of Yida. Zhao Yu and the others would never have 

thought that the mysterious good man Zhang was actually Zhang xingkui’s brother. 

“In this way, good Zhang’s identity was no longer a secret. ” 

“””Police officer,”” su Zheng said with an aggrieved look,””I really didn’t know that they were making 

fake accounts!”” I was just a high school graduate back then and didn’t know anything. I was satisfied 

with a salary from a place …”” ” 

“””Let me ask you,”” the interrogator asked,””do you know what’s in the safe?”” ” 

“””Ah?”” “”I … Didn’t I just say that?”” su Zheng asked. I’ve never seen him open it! ” 

“””I guess … It’s filled with important company accounts? ” 

“””We were still young at that time,”” su Zheng said.””We only helped him with some small jobs. We 

didn’t know how much he could earn from each job or how he got the business. ” 

“””But, if you want to know, you can ask Zhang xingkui. He’s the good brother’s younger brother, so 

maybe he knows what’s in the safe.”” ” 

“The two interrogators exchanged their opinions, and one of them showed su Zheng a picture of the 

Saint Norway watch. ” 

“””Take a closer look. Do you recognize this watch?”” ” 

“””Ah?”” Su Zheng was even more confused. He took a closer look and shook his head.””Isn’t … Isn’t this 

a watch?”” What does this have to do with me?”” ” 

“””Do you know him?”” The interrogator’s tone was heavy. ” 

“””Of course I don’t know him! “”Officer,”” su Zheng was a little anxious,””I hope you can give me a 

reasonable explanation. What are you trying to do? Isn’t it because of the fake accounts I made 30 years 

ago?”” ” 

“””You really don’t know him?”” The interrogators asked again. ” 



“””Really, I swear to God,”” su Zheng said.””I’ve never seen this watch before! I don’t know what’s in my 

good brother’s safe either … ” 

“””Oh my God …”” Su Zheng covered his face.””It … It can’t be like this!”” ” 

“””What?”” The interrogators asked. ” 

“””My good brother, did you do something big? Is this a robbery?”” Su Zheng gulped.””No wonder 

there’s been no news of the two brothers for so many years!”” ” 

The two interrogators looked disappointed. 

“It seemed that su Zheng didn’t know about the arm in the safe, nor did he know where good Zhang 

was. ” 

“””Let me ask you,”” one of the interrogators asked again,””do you know a man named Gao chaolin?”” ” 

“””Gao chaolin?”” “”No… I’ve never heard of it …”” Su Zheng shook his head. ” 

“””Where’s sun Yujiao?”” The interrogator asked again. ” 

“””No… No…”” Su Zheng continued to shake his head. ” 

“This time, the two interrogators couldn’t sit still. They quickly lowered their heads and exchanged their 

opinions in a low voice. ” 

They were discussing how they should proceed with the interrogation and whether they should ask su 

Zheng about the whereabouts of the others. 

“Just as they were discussing, su Zheng suddenly raised his hand and said loudly,”” ” 

“””Officer, officer! “”I … I remember something …”” Su Zheng said.””A few years ago, no, it’s been 12 or 

13 years since I last heard this. I went to white town to attend a funeral, and I met a relative of my good 

brother!”” ” 

“””I asked him about the good brother and his brother, and the relative told us that Zhang xingkui had 

sent a sum of money to his family, saying that it was for the old man’s grave! ” 

“””When I asked for the money transfer address, he said that the money was sent from Australia …”” ” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 


